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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 12:10 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; Justin Wong
Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003345/JW || OI- SJIV9814A (Red) TP- SLW1120S ||
Est:0.00 || Zolar Auto Services
Attachments: Zolar - Pre-Repair Notice (AUTO & GENERAL)(SLW1120S).pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SLW1120S please. Ol GIA report and estimates are not available yet.

Venue. Zolar Auto Services
Address: Premier@Kaki Bukit
#06-21
Singapore 415875
Contact Pamela @ 9146 1186
Please confirm.
Regards,
Ivy

Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUdget Trusted

i
Direct e
insurance o'

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,



cbnf'identiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: lvy Ratilla

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:27 AM

To: 'Hui Ting' <huiting@crossborderslic.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Corene <corene@crossborderslic.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SLW1120S (ZOLAR); Your insured's vehicle no. SJV9814A - PRI | | C10003345/JW

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Hui Ting,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to the mentioned surveyor. We will be sending our appointed
surveyor and will contact the workshop soon.

Regards,

Ivy
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sqg

Budget 1usted
D?rect Rward.
INsSurance . .0

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

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

2



reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
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

From: Hui Ting <huiting@crosshordersllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:04 AM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Corene <corene @crossborderslic.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SLW1120S (ZOLAR); Your insured's vehicle no. SJV9814A - PRI | | C10003345/JW

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear lvy

1. We refer to your email dated 25 June 2019.

2 Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a

single joint expert:-

a) Marc Ananda United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd
b) Dennis Yap PAL'S Appraiser Pte Ltd

c) Yap Teck Lee LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd

d) Yap Teck Chye MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

e) Dixon Yeo Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd

f) Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services

q) Alan Cheong K.H. C L Appraiser Pte Ltd

h) T.T. Rajan ST Appraisal Services

i) Sebastian Lim Constanct Appraiser Services

i) Aeon Auto Consultants LLP

4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the
above motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
3



Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 9:28 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Corene <corene@crosshorderslic.com>

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. SLW1120S (ZOLAR); Your insured's vehicle no. SIV9814A - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 25 June 2019 for your kind attention.

2 Please reply email to corene@crossborderslic.com & huiting@crossborderslic.com

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65)6438 1323

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



CROSSBORDERS LLC

Advocates & Solicitors | Commissioner for Oaths

Notary Public

AJ.tk.Zolar (SLW11208S)

Our Ref:
Your Ref: SJVO814A
“25 June 2019

“"Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd BY FAX: 6725 0853 & EMAIL

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01 Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

Attn: Motor Claims Department

"IRGENT

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

CLAIMANT: NOR BAIZURAH BINTE ABU BAKAR~

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 24 JUNE 2019, AT 10:30'HRS ALONG PIE (TUAS) EUNOS
FLYOVER INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SLW1120S & SJVEB14A |

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by Nor Baizurah Binte Abu Bakar to notify you of a road accident
24 June 2019 at about 10:30 hrs along PIE (Tuas) Eunos Flyover involving our
client's vehicle registration number SLW1120S and vehicle registration number
SJVO814A driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed. -
As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client
proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Zolar Auto Services -
Address: Premier@Kaki Bukit
#06-21
Singapore 415875
Contact: Pamela @ 9146 1186

Please liaise with the above warkshop directly.

Yours faithfully

7
Crvsslnden AL
Crossborders LLC
Email: corene@crossbordersllc.com /

huiting@crossborderslic.com

PLEASE LET US KNOW THE DATE
OF THE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

encs

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

MAIN OFFICE

133 NEW BRIDGF ROAD
#23-03/04/05
CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL: 6438 1323

FAX: 6438 2313

BRANCH OFFICE

| JALAN BERSEH

#03-12 Nrw WORLD CENTRI
SINGAPORE 209037

I'"LEASE SEND ALl
CORRESPONDENCES TO
THE MAIN OFFICE

WL DO NOT ACCEPT
SERVICE BY FAX

THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR THE ADDRESSER(S) ONLY AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INTORMATION ANDAOR MAY BE

SUBTECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE

CROSSBORDERS LLC

A LIMITED LIARILITY CORPORATION, REGISTRATION NUMBIR 201305284 K
GST REGISTRATION NUMRBER 201305284K

IT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS IN FRROR. PLEASE CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY.



7/M1R/2019 PARFICOF Rahate Fnnuiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 02591

Vehicle Details B
Vehicle No.: SLw11205 B
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: i 15Jul 2019

Vehicle Make: B TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: SIENTA 1.5CVTSTD

Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2017 S B
Engine No.: ' 2NRX253652

Chassis No.: MHFZ28H3200047629
Maximum Power Output: - 79.0kW (105 bhp)

Open Market Value: $1674600 _
Original Registration Date: B i 30Jan 2018 -

First Registration Date: - 30Jan 2018

Transfer Count: B - 0 - .

Actual ARF Paid: $16,746.00 R
OPC Cash Rebate Details

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility: ' No a
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date: : :

OPC Cash Rebate Amount: e - _
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: R Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: - ) 29 Jan 2028 B
PARF Rebate Amount: $12,559.00

Intended COE Rebate Details B

COE Expiry Date: - 29 Jan 2028

COE Category: A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): R 10 i '
QP Paid: N $25,339.00 i

COE Rebate Amount: $21,633.00

Total Rebate Amount: $34,192.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jul 2019

OK

nrr.ps:r.'\m.rr.a.gov‘sgma.rvruacnomenqmrer(enateuyr-'uuncuemreuaregmpm FFUNU | IUN_IUSFUSU4UUY | |



MYT219082796 | Yow Tee Automoblle Tech Pt Lid - Kak Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME 25/06/2018 1857
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Let Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/er the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided musi be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenltre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fae, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemen! of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

25/06/2019 16:52

24/06/2018 10:30

PIE TOWARDS TUAS - EUNOS FLYOVER
SINGAPORE

- DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLW11208

NOR BAIZURAH BINTE ABU BAKAR
S1770259]

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97487914
OFFICE-97487914

TOYOTA
SIENTA

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5106814372

MUHAMMAD SYAFIQ BIN MOHD SHAHBUDIN
5956215304

23/06/1995

INDOOR

18/05/2015

4 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97487914

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

3 ROSE LANE #02-02
437361

NO

RELATIVE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

2
NAME : GRANDFATHER
GENDER: : MALE

NO

NO

YES
YES
WITH OWNER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

Name of Dnver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SJVIB14A

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 13



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 30f 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

CH PLAN
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repurt carractly the detaily of tne sendent to sueen up the clamms process
2 The Fore must £ completed by the Poficybalder and/ar the Authorised Driver

3 Information prowided must be o touthilul and accurate ac possible. Any wilful misrepresentateon or withhalding of material
facts may altow mairanca compames 1o repudiate policy liakility.

4. Thessue and scceptonee of thes Earm by msutance cofzomes 15 not an admission of policy hability on the part of the insurance
COMpanigs

5 Anyfalse reponti ay be refarred to the Pelice for investization.

6 Thereport will b forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assogauen of Singapore (GIA) fer archwang and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties

7. Bythelodgment of this report 13 the insurars, you herely tansont to the archiving of this réport at the centre and o copees of
the regort bemg made avarlanle aforesad

g€ Centent under the Perseaal Data Protection Act (FDPA])
Lunderstapd asinewledge, enree and consent that

{27 Wiy insurern, my weorkshop ond the SQenerd tnsursnce Asseciation of Singapore [“GIA" | may/are permitted to collect, use,
distloge and/ar process my penonsd data/persenst vilormation set out in the [form) and any other personal information
prowvided by me or poshessed by my insurer [eallectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Parsanal nformatien to all insurer{s] who boveesure d weluzlefs) mvolved i tius accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wehicle(s) invelved in this acodent shall be collectiu oty referred to as the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lavyers/iaw firms, the
fonetary Authonty of Singapore and any relewant government agency/authonty (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

1) processing, hondling andfar degling vath my 2lums including the settlemeant of the ciaims and any nacessary
mvestgations relating to the claims;

(1) mvastgating the acodent andfor my claims,
{iit) exrryma out znpd/or dealing wath my instructicns or raponding to any enguinies by me;

{iv} edanmstenng my clams pincluding the mating of correspondence, statemants, INvoices, rEpOrs of AOLCEs 1o me,
whnch could invalve disclosure af certam peron ! data sbaut me to bring abaut delivery of the same as well as on the
maernal cover of envelepes/mail packages): and/for

(v} camulying with appheoble law o n admimstenng, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”|

(o) albinsurei(s) who nave nsured vemcte|s) mve'ved in thee acoident and the Insurers’ lawyersf/law firms, may/are permitted
to colleet, uie, disdae and/er process my Puriena! Information for one er mere of the above Purposes,; and

led  my Parconal Information mey/can ba diseiotan by ary of the Insurers and/or GLA to their third party service prowders or
agenishincluding therr lavoye sfiaw e, wineh ooy Le siled outside of Singapor e, for ane or more of the abiove Purposes.

() iy rerconal Infarmatien vl dlen be collected sid uaod to complle elaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
mvestifation and manegenuesnt i prasent andg all fature ciaums:

(el the miormation so collected under (d) shove moy be <hared [ disclosed:

()t abbinsurens and/es any ethe thard pactes 1at asset in evaluating, imvestigating, controlling of managing fraud,
regulatacs {aw enfurcoment and government agences as reasonably required for the purposes stated. or

(o) for complyny & nit reguinements under any tagulstons, favs of court orders

&

Hopo/tise"Cortre Peronnel™ Sgnature

Palicy hoider's Sonituee
Dale & Time ti iyt Name

Datg B Tiwe MRICHIN No

Page 4 of 13



SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Acqident Photo
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Accident Photo
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+.ccident Photo
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swccident Photo
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Yl 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

- - .
’.-—.—L.—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref:  CS3/AGI19011163/T1cd3e2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)190 CLEMENCEAU Date:  30-08-2018 I”"I"""IH""IH"”“
AVENUE #03-01 S S CSINGAPORE 239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJV 9814A Veh. Inspected SLW 11208
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003345/JW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 25/06/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA SIENTA c.c 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MHFZ28H3200047629 Colour BRONZE
Odometer 2980 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/60 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/60 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/06/2018 Inspect Date / Time 25/06/2019 ( 04:50 PM )
Survey held at ZOLAR AUTO SERVICES
NO.8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 PREMIER (GATE 2) #06-21 SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §$2,500-§3,300

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AGI19011163/T1cd3e2

Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automolive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solsly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report

hird garty who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party

replying an this Repart, In whole or In part, does so at his ar her own risk



